Brothers, Sheila C.

From: Price, Cleophus

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 2:38 PM

To: Brothers, Sheila C.; Lodder, Laura B.

Cc: Bird-Pollan, Jennifer

Subject: FW: Spring 2020 Graduate School deadlines extended

Greetings Sheila,

Larry Holloway, Vice Provost, Kim Taylor, University Registrar, and Brian Jackson, interim dean of The
Graduate School discussed moving the dates for some of the GS processes due to COVID-19. The highlighted
info below are the final dates that were agreed on for our graduate students.

Laura Lodder is the GS web coordinator and can assist in making any changes that are needed to move the
timelines forward for approval.

o April 23 - Thursday - Last day for candidates for a May 2020 graduate
degree to sit for a final examination (CURRENT)

« May 1-Friday-- Last day for candidates for a May 2020 graduate degree
to sit for a final examination (PROPOSED CHANGE)

- May 1 - Friday — Last day candidates for a May 2020 degree to submit
thesis/dissertation (ETD) for format review to the Graduate School via
UKnowledge (CURRENT)

 May 8- Friday- Last day candidates for a May 2020 degree to submit
thesis/dissertation (ETD) for format review to the Graduate School via
UKnowledge (PROPOSED CHANGE)

- May 8 - Friday — Last day for candidates for a May 2020 degree to
submit final revised thesis/dissertation (EDT)for acceptance by the



Graduate School for those students who first submitted May 1
(CURRENT)

 May 15-Friday - Last day for candidates for a May 2020 degree to submit
final revised thesis/dissertation (EDT)for acceptance by the Graduate
School for those students who first submitted May 8 (PROPOSED
CHANGE)

Stay safe,

Cleo

Cleophus Price, Ed.D., MPA
Assistant Dean, Academic Services & Diversity and Inclusion

University of Kentucky
The Graduate School

106 E Gillis Building
Lexington, KY 40506-0033
859-257-2411
cprice@uky.edu




